

2024

archeryscholarshiptour.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

		PAGE
Chapter 1	Divisions	2
Chapter 2	General Equipment Rules	2
	Recurve Bow	
	Compound Bow	
	Barebow	
	Fixed Pin Bow	
	Genesis/basic compound Bow	
	Arrows	
	Shooting Accessories	
	Inspection of Equipment	
Chapter 3	General Tournament Rules	7
	Dress Code	
	Scoring	
	Re-shot, Make Up Arrow	
Chapter 4	Tournament Format	8
	Indoor Tournament	
	Outdoor Tournament	
Chapter 5	Scholarships	10
	Eligibility	
	Crediting Scholarship Awards	
	Scholarship Award Amounts	
Ouick Referen	co Charts	12

Chapter 1 Divisions

- 1.1 Divisions are offered by age and then bow class. (Quick Reference Chart 1)
- 1.1.1 Barebow, Compound, Fixed Pin, and Recurve will be offered for the following age divisions.
 - 14U 14 years of age or younger
 - 19U 19 years of age or younger
 - Collegiate 30 years of age or younger and currently enrolled in a post-secondary program.
 - Adult 20 years of age and older
- 1.1.2 Genesis/basic compound will be offered for the following age divisions.
 - 14U 14 years of age or younger
 - 19U 19 years of age or younger
- 1.1.3 Age will be determined by the age of the shooter on the first day of competition.
- 1.1.4 Archers may choose to shoot up in older age divisions.
- 1.1.5 Scholarship age divisions include 14U, 19U, and Collegiate. Scholarship Bow Classes for these age divisions are barebow, compound, fixed pin, and recurve. See **Chapter 5** for breakdown of scholarship award procedures.
- 1.1.6 All Adult Divisions as well as Genesis/basic compound Bow Class are Medal classes only.
- 1.2 Archers are not required to be a member of any organization to compete in National Archery Scholarship Tour events.
- 1.3 The National Archery Scholarship Tour and Tournament Hosts are not responsible for providing archery equipment. Archers should ensure they have access to all necessary equipment for the competition which includes but is not limited to a bow, arrows, and quiver.
- 1.4 Tournament Judges and the Director of the Shoot (DOS) will ensure compliance with published rules and the spirit of each rule in a professional and educational manner.

Chapter 2 General Equipment Rules

- 2.1 Bows. Any bow that does not violate the conventional meaning of the term in target archery may be used in the National Archery Scholarship Tour. Separate bow classes will be designated for barebow, compound, Genesis/basic compound, fixed pin, and recurve.
- 2.1.2 All equipment utilized by archers must be structurally sound and function properly to ensure the safety of all participants and spectators.

2.2 Recurve Bow

- 2.2.1 Arrow rest. An arrow rest of any conventional design with or without adjustable or moveable pressure points or arrow plates may be used if it is not electronic and offers no additional aid in aiming.
- 2.2.1.1 Overdraw arrow rests. The pressure point of the arrow rest may be placed no further back than 4cm (inside) from the pivot point of the grip.
- 2.2.2 Sights. One bow mark, bow sight or point of aim may be used as an aiming aid in recurve division, and no more than one such device may be used at any time. The sight may allow for both windage and elevation adjustment. Either pin or aperture sights may be used.

- 2.2.2.1 Bow marks. Bow marks may be with pencil, tape or another suitable material but may not be used in conjunction with another type of sighting device.
- 2.2.2.2 Aperture sights. The overall length of the sighting circle or point (hood, tunnel or tube, sighting pin, or other corresponding extended component) shall not exceed 2cm in the line of vision of the athlete. Long fiber optic pins must bend after 2cm with the opposite end of the fiber optic pin outside the athlete's line of vision.
- 2.2.3 Draw check indicator. One draw check indicator, audible, tactile and/or visual may be used provided it is not electric or electronic.
- 2.2.4 Levels. No leveling device may be used in the Recurve Class
- 2.2.5 Magnification. Lens systems with a prism or magnifying device are not allowed. Lens systems without a prism or magnifying device are allowed.
- 2.2.6 Electronic devices. No electrical or electronic devices are permitted.
- 2.2.7 Maximum draw weight. The maximum draw weight for bows to be allowed is 60 pounds nominal peak weight. Bows may be subject to verification at the discretion of event management (Draw weight will be determined by peak weight at the maximum draw length of the individual).
- 2.2.8 Bowstring. A bowstring of adequate strength and composed of appropriate materials may not include any attachment or marking that may be used as a sighting device or aid. It may include the following attachments or components:
- 2.2.8.1 Servings. Center and end-loop servings are permitted, but no serving may terminate within the shooter's vision with the bow at full draw.
- 2.2.8.2 Nocking point indicator. One or more nocking point indicators may be used to position the nock on the string. The nocking point indicator may be of any conventional design, including materials that may be crimped, wound, or heat shrunk to the center serving.
- 2.2.8.3 Lip or nose mark. One additional attachment with a diameter of one centimeter or less may be applied to the string to serve as a lip or nose mark ("kisser button").
- 2.2.9 Stabilizers. Stabilizers or torque compensators may be used subject to the following provisions.
- 2.2.9.1 Contact with equipment. The stabilizer may touch only the bow.
- 2.2.9.2 String guide. The stabilizer may not act as a string guide. This rule shall not prohibit the use of a cable guide or cable guard on compound bows.
- 2.2.9.3 Obstacles to other shooters. The stabilizer may not present an obstacle or distraction to other shooters.

2.3 Compound Bow

- 2.3.1 String peep. String peeps are permitted.
- 2.3.2 Arrow rest. An arrow rest of any conventional design with or without adjustable or moveable pressure points or arrow plates may be used if it is not electronic and offers no additional aid in aiming.
- 2.3.2.1 Overdraw arrow rests. The pressure point of the arrow rest which can be adjustable shall be placed no further back than 6cm (inside) from the throat of the handle (pivot point of the bow grip).
- 2.3.3 Sights. Sights may allow for windage and elevation adjustments and may also incorporate a leveling device, and/or magnifying lenses and/or prisms.
- 2.3.4 Sights may use single or multiple fixed or moveable pins.

- 2.3.5 Draw check indicator. One draw check indicator, audible, tactile and/or visual may be used provided it is not electric or electronic.
- 2.3.6 Release aids. Release aids are permitted.
- 2.3.7 Cable guard. Cable guards are permitted.
- 2.3.8 Electronic devices. Electronic devices are not permitted and must be disabled. Projection devices, including laser sights/pointers are not permitted. Use of either may result in disqualification by the DOS. Sight lights with the sole purpose of illuminating a sight's pin(s) or dot are permitted.
- 2.3.9 Maximum draw weight. The maximum draw weight for bows to be allowed is 60 pounds nominal peak weight. Bows may be subject to verification at the discretion of event management (Draw weight will be determined by peak weight at the maximum draw length of the individual).
- 2.3.10 Bowstring. A bowstring of adequate strength and composed of appropriate materials may not include any attachment or marking that may be used as a sighting device or aid. It may include the following attachments or components:
- 2.3.11 One additional attachment with a diameter of one centimeter or less may be applied to the string to serve as a lip or nose mark ("kisser button").
- 2.3.12 Stabilizers. Stabilizers or torque compensators may be used subject to the following provisions.
- 2.3.12.1 Contact with equipment. The stabilizer may touch only the bow.
- 2.3.12.2 String guide. The stabilizer may not act as a string guide. This rule shall not prohibit the use of a cable guide or cable guard on compound bows.
- 2.3.12.3 Obstacles to other shooters. The stabilizer may not present an obstacle or distraction to other shooters.

2.4 Barebow Bow

- 2.4.1 Any combination of weight(s) and vibration dampener(s) must pass through a ring with an inside diameter of 12.2 cm (+/- 0.5mm) without having to flex vibration dampeners to fit through the 12.2 cm ring.
- 2.4.2 Brace. Risers including a brace or wrist sling, are permitted provided the brace does not consistently touch the athlete's hand or wrist.
- 2.4.3 Arrow rest. An arrow rest of any conventional design with or without adjustable or moveable pressure points or arrow plates may be used if it is not electronic and offers no additional aid in aiming.
- 2.4.3.1 Overdraw arrow rests. The pressure point of the arrow rest may be placed no further back than 4cm (inside) from the pivot point of the grip.
- 2.4.4 The area within the sight window may not be marked in such a way that it could be used for aiming. Non-manufacturer markings present must be taped over.
- 2.4.5 Face and string walking are permitted.
- 2.4.6 Stabilizers are not permitted.
- 2.4.7 Release aids. Mechanical release aids are not permitted.
- 2.4.8 Levels. Leveling devices are not permitted in the Barebow Class
- 2.4.9 Electronic devices. Electrical or electronic devices are not permitted.
- 2.4.10 Maximum draw weight. The maximum draw weight for bows to be allowed is 60 pounds nominal peak weight. Bows may be subject to verification at the discretion of event

- management (Draw weight will be determined by peak weight at the maximum draw length of the individual).
- 2.4.11 Bowstring. A bowstring of adequate strength and composed of appropriate materials may not include any attachment or marking that may be used as a sighting device or aid. It may include the following attachments or components:
- 2.4.11.1 Servings. Center and end-loop servings are permitted, but no serving may terminate within the shooter's vision with the bow at full draw.
- 2.4.12 Draw check indicators are not allowed.

2.5 Fixed Pin Compound Bow

- 2.5.1 Sight.
- 2.5.1.1 Any sight pin, ring, or dot, without magnification may be used.
- 2.5.1.2 A lens with zero magnification is permitted.
- 2.5.1.3 Clarifiers and Verifiers are permitted.
- 2.5.1.4 Adjustments are not allowed once Qualification Rounds begin. Adjustments are permitted during Finals Event Eliminations as each match during the Finals Event is considered its own round and adjustments can be made after each match.
- 2.5.2 Stabilizers. Stabilizers or torque compensators may be used subject to the following provisions.
- 2.5.2.1 Contact with equipment. The stabilizer may touch only the bow.
- 2.5.2.2 String guide. The stabilizer may not act as a string guide. This rule shall not prohibit the use of a cable guide or cable guard on compound bows.
- 2.5.2.3 Obstacles to other shooters. The stabilizer may not present an obstacle or distraction to other shooters.
- 2.5.2.4 A front stabilizer (or a system including quick releases, enhancers and/or weights) may be used, but may not exceed twelve inches (12") in total length from the tip of the stabilizer (or system) to the point of attachment on the front of the riser provided by the manufacturer. A single rear stabilizer or a single counterbalance weight system may be used, with no restriction in length as measured from the point of attachment on the riser.
- 2.5.3 String peep. String peeps are permitted.
- 2.5.4 Arrow rest. An arrow rest of any conventional design with or without adjustable or moveable pressure points or arrow plates may be used if it is not electronic and offers no additional aid in aiming.
- 2.5.4.1 Overdraw arrow rests. The pressure point of the arrow rest which can be adjustable shall be placed no further back than 6cm (inside) from the throat of the handle (pivot point of the bow grip).
- 2.5.5 Draw check indicator. One draw check indicator, audible, tactile and/or visual may be used. Electric or electronic draw check indicators are not permitted.
- 2.5.6 Release aids. Release aids are permitted.
- 2.5.7 Cable guard. Cable guards are permitted.
- 2.5.8 Electronic devices. Electronic devices are not permitted and must be disabled. Projection devices, including laser sights/pointers are not permitted. Use of either may result in disqualification by the DOS or Event Coordinator. Sight lights with the sole purpose of illuminating a sight's pin(s) or dot are permitted.
- 2.5.9 Maximum draw weight. The maximum draw weight for bows to be allowed is 60 pounds nominal peak weight. Bows may be subject to verification at the discretion of event

- management (Draw weight will be determined by peak weight at the maximum draw length of the individual).
- 2.5.10 Bowstring. A bowstring of adequate strength and composed of appropriate materials may not include any attachment or marking that may be used as a sighting device or aid. It may include the following attachments or components:
- 2.5.10.1 Lip or nose mark. One additional attachment with a diameter of one centimeter or less may be applied to the string to serve as a lip or nose mark ("kisser button").

2.6 Genesis /basic compound Bow

- 2.6.1 Bow description. A bow where the draw is mechanically varied by a system of pulleys or cams with no draw stop.
- 2.6.2 Maximum draw weight is 20lbs.
- 2.6.3 No sight
- 2.6.4 No stabilizer
- 2.6.5 No peep site or kisser button
- 2.6.6 Shot only with fingers. A glove, finger tab, or bare fingers are allowed.
- 2.6.7 An arrow rest is permitted. An arrow rest of any conventional design with or without adjustable or moveable pressure points or arrow plates may be used if it is not electronic and offers no additional aid in aiming.
- 2.6.8 Cable guards are permitted.
- 2.6.9 Electronic devices or bow components are not permitted.
- 2.7 **Arrows**. Arrows consist of a shaft with a point, nock, fletching, and personal identification markings.
- 2.7.1 Adequate supply. Each archer must provide an adequate number of arrows to compete. Each archer's arrows will be marked, on the shaft, with his or her name, initials, other insignia, or crest to permit identification.
- 2.7.2 Safety. Arrows must be sound and properly spined for the bow.
- 2.7.3 Shaft materials. Arrows of any type may be used provided they subscribe to the accepted principle and meaning of the word arrow as used in target archery, and that these arrows do not cause undue damage to the targets.
- 2.7.4 Maximum arrow shaft diameter allowed will be 0.422 inches (27/64"), with point diameter not to exceed 0.425 inches. The shaft diameter will include any wrap placed on the arrow and will include the size of the nock and the nock insert.
- 2.7.5 Arrowheads. Only target or field points may be used.
- 2.7.6 Light up nocks are not permitted.

2.8 **Shooting Accessories**

- 2.8.1 Shooting tab or glove. A shooting glove, tab or other protective device may be used on the string hand provided it is smooth and provides no mechanical aids for holding or releasing the string.No shape or design criteria are specified. Several layers of material may be used, and a separator to reduce finger pinch may be included.
- 2.8.1.1 Barebow archers are permitted use of a finger tab. Any markings must be uniform.
- 2.8.2 Bow hand. An ordinary glove, mitten or similar item may be worn on the bow hand.
- 2.8.3 Bow sling. A bow sling, also referred to as a wrist sling, may be used.

- 2.8.4 Arm guard. Arm guards are permitted on the bow arm to prevent string slap and to hold clothing away from the string.
- 2.8.5 Chest protector. A vest or protector may be used to control clothing on the upper body.
- 2.8.6 Binoculars or spotting scope. Binoculars or a spotting scope may be used to spot arrows. Spotting scopes may be left on the line provided there is no complaint of interference by another archer using the same or adjacent shooting area.
- 2.8.7 Glasses. Ordinary eyeglasses, shooting glasses, or sunglasses may be worn. Glasses cannot include any device or structure to aid in aiming.
- 2.9 **Inspection of Equipment**. Archery equipment to be used in a National Archery Scholarship Tour event may be inspected by the field judge at any time, at his/her discretion.

Chapter 3 General Tournament Rules

3.1 **Dress code**

- 3.1.1 The Archery Scholarship Tour is a family centric event, and the dress of its competitors should reflect such. Tournament staff reserve the right to deem any article of clothing as inappropriate and require the garment be replaced. Refusal to do so may result in disqualification.
- 3.1.1.1 Inappropriate clothing includes but is not limited to clothing which contains offensive language/graphics or provides insufficient coverage.
- 3.1.1.2 Interpretation of archer dress code: shorts or skirts must extend past the mid-thigh in length, shirts must cover shoulders, shirts must cover the midriff while at full draw, and yoga pants may not contain see-through material above the knee.
- 3.1.2 Closed-toed shoes are required that cover the top of the foot and the heel and with the absence of large perforations. Croc's or their likeness are not permitted.
- 3.1.3 Denim jeans free of tears and/or holes are permitted.
- 3.1.4 Camo apparel and bows are permitted.

3.2 **Scoring**

- 3.2.1 There will be 4 indoor target faces.
- 3.2.1.1 80cm diameter face 10-ring
- 3.2.1.2 60cm diameter face 10-ring
- 3.2.1.3 40cm diameter face 10-ring
- 3.2.1.4 40cm diameter 5-spot face
- 3.2.2 There will be 3 outdoor target faces.
- 3.2.2.1 80cm diameter 10-ring target face
- 3.2.2.2 80cm diameter 6 ring target face (with the 1-4 scoring rings removed)
- 3.2.2.3 122cm diameter target face
- 3.2.3 122cm, 80cm, 60cm and 40cm target faces consist of 10 scoring rings separated by a visible line. The outermost scoring ring has a value of 1 with each ring's value increasing by 1 with the 10th innermost scoring ring having a value of 10.
- 3.2.3.1 There is an 11th ring located within the 10-scoring ring, called the inner 10 ring. The inner 10 ring should be marked as an "X" on the archer's scorecard and has a value of 10 points.

- 3.2.4 The 40cm 5-spot face is the same size as the 40cm target face listed above with the 1-6 scoring rings removed. The outermost scoring ring will be scored as a 7 with each scoring ring increasing by 1. There are 5 small targets on the target face.
- 3.2.5 The 80cm 6-ring face is the same size as the 80cm face listed above with the 1-4 scoring rings removed. The outermost scoring ring will be scored as a 5 with each scoring ring increasing by 1.
- 3.2.6 Double scoring
- 3.2.6.1 Scores will be recorded on a paper scorecard and electronic scoring tablet.
- 3.2.6.2 Paper scorecards are the official scorecard.
- 3.2.7 Archers and scorers must sign all paper scorecards prior to presenting them for verification. A signature from an archer is an acknowledgment by that archer that their scorecard is correct, complete, and matches the tablet results.

3.3 Re-shot, make-up a forfeited arrow

- 3.3.1 All arrow holes in the scoring zone shall be suitably marked by athletes every time arrows are shot into, scored and/or drawn from the target face.
- 3.3.2 An arrow found on the ground in the shooting lane or behind the target bale, which has been claimed as a bounce out/rebound arrow or pass-through, shall, in the opinion of the official(s), have first hit the target bale. If more than one unmarked hole is in the scoring zone of the target face after a bounce out/rebound arrow or pass-through has occurred, the value of the lowest scoring hole shall be given to the athlete, unless physical evidence may give the correct score of the arrow.
- 3.3.3 Equipment Failure & Medical Emergency. Up to two ends may be missed by an archer during their Qualification Round for equipment failure or medical emergency. A judge must be notified prior to the completion of a missed end, and a judge will determine the way the arrows will be made-up. There will be no equipment failures or medical emergency make-up arrows during the Finals Event.
- 3.3.4 If any part of an arrow does not completely pass the 3-meter line, it may be re-shot.
- 3.3.5 If an arrow is shot outside of its designated time during the scoring for Qualification Rounds or Finals Event, the highest arrow of that end will be scored as a miss.
- 3.3.6 If an archer shoots more than the number of allowed arrows during a scoring end, the archer will score the lowest allowed number of arrows, i.e., if an archer shoots 7 arrows during an indoor round the lowest 5 scored arrows on the target will be scored.
- 3.3.7 If shooting a multi-spot target face, there are no penalties for shooting multiple arrows in any scoring spot. Scoring spots may be shot in any order or consist of any number of arrows, so long as the maximum number of arrows per end is not exceeded.
- 3.3.8 Target faces may not be altered by an archer.
- 3.3.9 At their discretion, judges may replace target faces at any point. With permission from the judge, archers may replace target faces as needed.

Chapter 4 Tournament Format

- 4.1 Indoor Tournament (Quick Reference Chart 2)
- 4.1.1 The indoor tournament will consist of a 60-arrow qualification round.
- 4.1.2 Qualification round will consist of 12, 5 arrow ends. Shooting time will be 4 minutes per end.
- 4.1.3 Target bales will be placed at 18 meters.

- 4.1.4 Genesis/basic compound (14U & 19U) will shoot on an 80cm, 10-ring target face.
- 4.1.5 Recurve 14U and Barebow 14U will shoot on a 60cm 10-ring target face.
- 4.1.6 Compound, Fixed Pin, Barebow (except 14U), and Recurve (except 14U) will have the choice between the 40cm 5-spot 'Vegas' or 40cm 10-ring single spot for target faces.
- 4.1.7 After shooting begins, archers who begin the tournament on a 40cm 10-ring target face may switch to the 40cm 5-spot to complete the tournament. Likewise, archers shooting the 40cm 5-spot may switch to the 40cm 10-ring to complete the tournament.
- 4.1.8 Qualification rounds will have two ends of official practice before scoring begins.
- 4.1.9 Ties.
- 4.1.9.1 Indoor Tournaments. Ties at the conclusion of the 60-arrow Qualification Rounds will be broken first by the number of X's shot, then number of 10's (X's + 10's), then number of 9's. If local awards are being given and a tie within the medalists still exists, the electronic scorecards of these archers will be compared. Beginning with End 1, each end's score, X's, 10's (X's + 10's), then 9's will be compared to determine which archer scored the highest in End 1, which will determine the winning archer. Should a tie continue, each end will be reviewed accordingly. The first archer to score lower in a sequential Qualification end will lose the tie. If a tie exists after all 12 ends are sequentially reviewed (Qualification Score, X's, 10's, 9's), the tie will stand, and Scholarship Award will be divided equally between them.
- 4.1.9.2 National Indoor Ranking. Each archer within a division will be ranked by the Qualification Round score, then by the number of X's, then 10's (X's + 10's), then 9's. If a tie exists within a National Indoor Ranking Division Top 8, the electronic scorecards of these archers will be compared. Beginning with End 1, each end's score, X's, 10's (X's + 10's), then 9's will be compared to determine which archer scored the highest in End 1, which will determine the winning archer. Should a tie continue, each end will be reviewed accordingly. The first archer to score lower in a sequential Qualification end will lose the tie. If a tie exists after all 12 ends are sequentially reviewed (Qualification Score, X's, 10's, 9's), the tie will stand, and Scholarship Award will be divided equally between them.

Example: After reviewing all 12 ends, Archers F & G have an identical score, X's, 10's, and 9's for each end. They have tied. The award for 3rd place (\$1,400 award) and 4th place (\$1,300 award) are combined, then divided evenly. The archers will be tied for 3rd place, and each receive a \$1,350 Scholarship Award. The next Scholarship awarded in the division will be for 5th place.

4.2 Outdoor Tournament (Quick Reference Chart 2)

- 4.2.1 The outdoor tournament will consist of a 60-arrow Qualification Round and Finals Event.
- 4.2.2 Qualification Round will consist of 10, 6 arrows ends. Shooting time will be 4 minutes per end.
- 4.2.3 Compound and Fixed Pin divisions will shoot the World Archery 6-ring 80cm target face.
- 4.2.4 Recurve divisions will shoot the World Archery 10-ring 80cm target face.
- 4.2.5 Barebow and Genesis/basic compound divisions will shoot the World Archery 10-ring 122cm target face.
- 4.2.6 Target bales will be placed at 30 meters for Recurve, Compound, Barebow, and Fixed Pin 14U Divisions and Genesis/basic compound 14U and 19U Divisions.
- 4.2.7 Target bales will be placed at 40 meters for Barebow 19U, Collegiate, and Adult Divisions.

Date Last Updated: October 23, 2023

- 4.2.8 Target bales will be placed at 50 meters for Recurve, Compound, and Fixed Pin 19U, Collegiate, and Adult Divisions.
- 4.2.9 Qualification Rounds will have two ends of official practice then scoring begins.
- 4.2.10 Ties in the qualification rounds will be broken first by the number of X's shot, then number of 10's (X's + 10's), then number of 9's. If a tie still occurs for the 8th position, a one arrow shoot-off will occur. The archer with the closest arrow to the center will advance to the Finals Event.
- 4.2.11 Finals Event will take place immediately after qualification results have been verified. The Top 8 shooters from each division will advance to the Finals Event.
- 4.2.11.1 Finals Event will follow the same shooting format as the Qualification Round.
- 4.2.11.2 There will be two practice ends then scoring begins.
- 4.2.11.3 The Finals Event will consist of 7 scoring ends, the archer with the lowest score after each end will be eliminated until 1 archer remains.
- 4.2.11.4 In the event a division has fewer than 8 archers, archers are allowed to shoot Bye Ends on their assigned target bale and line, marking holes, until division scoring begins. Finals Event scoring ends shall begin such that all divisions compete for 1st and 2nd place in the 7th end. See Chart Below.

Finals End Chart.

Example: A division with 6 archers will begin competing in the 3rd Finals End.

Finals End	1	2	3	4	5	6 Bronze Medal	7 Gold Medal
# of Archers	8	7	6	5	4	3	2

- 4.2.10.5 If the lowest score of the end is a tie, that tie will be broken first by the number of X's shot that end, then number of 10's (X's + 10's), followed by the number of 9's. If a tie still exists, Archer with the arrow closest to center wins. If ties still exist, then a one arrow shoot-off will occur.
- 4.2.10.6 An archer's placement for the tournament will be determined by their exit during the Finals Event round, i.e., an archer eliminated after the first end will place eighth, after the second end will place seventh, and so on and so forth with the last eliminated archer placing second.

Chapter 5 Scholarships

5.1 **Eligibility**

- 5.1.1 To receive Scholarship Awards, the archer must have an eligible 529 Education Savings Plan in the US or attend a US University/Technical/Trade School, into which the award may be paid directly on the archers' behalf.
- 5.1.2 Scholarship award recipients, or parent/legal guardian on a minor's behalf, will be required to provide additional information for the processing and then disbursement of Scholarship Awards.
- 5.1.3 All nonpublic personal information that is voluntarily provided as part of this scholarship program will only be used for the purposes for which it was requested. Please refer to the Foundation's online privacy statement in its <u>Terms & Conditions</u> for additional details.

Date Last Updated: October 23, 2023

- 5.2 **Crediting Award.** Easton Foundations will credit an archer's scholarship award within 30 days of event completion, at which time funds will be available for disbursement. The awarded funds must be used for post-secondary education at an institution, as described in the Internal Revenue Code 170(b)(1)(A)(ii) or a 529 Educational Savings Plan in the participant's name as requested by the participant or legal guardian.
- 5.2.1 Archer Scholarship awards must be transferred to a 529 Educational Savings Plan or US postsecondary educational organization within five years of the award date. Scholarship Awards not transferred after five years are forfeited.

5.3 **Scholarship Award Amounts**

- 5.3.1 Indoor Tournaments: Scores from all indoor tournaments will be compiled and a single ranking by division. Scholarships will be awarded to the Top 8 archers in each division nationwide.

 Archers may be awarded one scholarship per division. Archers who compete at multiple indoor locations in a single division will retain their highest score for national ranking. Archers who compete in multiple locations and multiple divisions may be awarded a single scholarship for each division in which the archer places in the Top 8 nationally.
- 5.3.2 Outdoor Tournaments: Scholarships will be awarded at each tournament location. Archers may win a scholarship at each outdoor tournament based on placement within the Top 8 within a division.
- 5.3.3 Divisions eligible for scholarships are:
 - 14U, 19U and Collegiate barebow men/women
 - 14U, 19U and Collegiate compound men/women
 - 14U, 19U and Collegiate fixed pin men/women
 - 14U, 19U and Collegiate recurve men/women
- 5.3.4 Collegiate division archers must be enrolled in a post-secondary school, as described in the Internal Revenue Code 170(b)(1)(A)(ii), to be eligible for scholarship awards.
- 5.3.5 Scholarship award payout will be determined by the number of archers in each division with the Scholarship award receiving a designated percentage of each division's registration fees. The minimum Scholarship Award is \$100.
- 5.3.6 The payout schedule is as follows: First place 20%, Second place 18%, Third place 16%, Fourth place 12%, Fifth place 10%, Sixth place 9%, Seventh place 8%, Eighth place 7%. Examples of an Indoor <u>single division</u> with 100 participants, and an Outdoor <u>single division</u> payout for 5,15, and 25 participants are provided. (Quick Reference Chart 3)

Quick Reference Charts

Quick Reference Chart 1

	Barebow	Compound	Fixed Pin	Genesis- basic compound	Recurve
14U	Scholarship	Scholarship	Scholarship	Medal Only	Scholarship
19U	Scholarship	Scholarship	Scholarship	Medal Only	Scholarship
Collegiate	Scholarship	Scholarship	Scholarship	NA	Scholarship
Adult	Medal Only	Medal Only	Medal Only	NA	Medal Only

Quick Reference Chart 2

	Barebow	Compound	Fixed Pin	Genesis- basic compound	Recurve
		ı	Indoor		
Target Face Distance	1. 60 cm 14U 2. All others 40 cm 5-spot 'Vegas' or 40cm 10-ring single spot	40 cm 5-spot 'Vegas' or 40cm 10-ring single spot	40 cm 5-spot 'Vegas' or 40cm 10-ring single spot	80 cm 18M	1. 60 cm 14U 2. All others 40 cm 5-spot 'Vegas' or 40cm 10-ring single spot
			Outdoor		
Target Face	10-ring 122cm	6-ring 80cm	6-ring 80cm	10-ring 122cm	10-ring 80cm
Distance	1. 30M 14U 2. 40M all others	1. 30M 14U 2. 50M all others	1. 30M 14U 2. 50M all others	30M 14U/19U	1. 30M 14U 2. 50M all others

Quick Reference Chart 3:

INDOOR: Examples of a National Single Division payout for 100 participants.

Indoor				
Participants	100			
Registration Fee	\$ 75			
Registration contribution	\$ 30			
Scholarship Fund	\$ 3,000			
Placement	Payout			
1	\$600	20%		
2	\$540	18%		
3	\$480	16%		
4	\$360	12%		
5	\$300	10%		
6	\$270	9%		
7	\$240	8%		
8	\$210	7%		

OUTDOOR: Examples of a single division payout for 5,15, & 25 participants.

Outdoor				
Participants	5			
Registration Fee	\$ 110.00			
Registration contribution	\$ 50.00			
Scholarship Fund	\$ 250.00			
Placement	Payout			
1	\$ 100.00	20%		
2	\$ 100.00	18%		
3	\$ 100.00	16%		
4	\$ 100.00	12%		
5	\$ 100.00	10%		
6	\$ -	9%		
7	\$ -	8%		
8	\$ -	7%		

Outdoor				
Participants	15			
Registration Fee	\$ 110.00			
Registration contribution	\$ 50.00			
Scholarship Fund	\$ 750.00			
Placement	Payout			
1	\$ 150.00	20%		
2	\$ 135.00	18%		
3	\$ 120.00	16%		
4	\$ 100.00	12%		
5	\$ 100.00	10%		
6	\$ 100.00	9%		
7	\$ 100.00	8%		
8	\$ 100.00	7%		

Outdoor				
Participants	25			
Registration Fee	\$ 110.00			
Registration contribution	\$ 50.00			
Scholarship Fund	\$ 1,250.00			
Placement	Payout			
1	\$ 250.00	20%		
2	\$ 225.00	18%		
3	\$ 200.00	16%		
4	\$ 150.00	12%		
5	\$ 125.00	10%		
6	\$ 112.50	9%		
7	\$ 100.00	8%		
8	\$ 100.00	7%		